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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Seabury Divinity School (Johnston Hall), built in 1888 as a 
library and seminary faculty residence, is a two and one half story 
stone .bearing wall structure. Constructed of locally quarried, trimmed 
but undressed, limestone with random coursing, the building is 
Romanesque in design with a prominent bell tower at the southeast corner. 
The tower, which is slightly over eighty feet high, is distinguished 
by its pointed roof and louvered arched opening at the belfry. A 
corbelled Romanesque cornice, extending from the surface of the tower 
face, breaks the building line just below the roof.

A modified hip roof covers the old library on the second floor of 
the main building, broken by two second story protruding gables, front 
and back, which provide natural light to the library. Entrance to the 
building is gained by an arched, open vestibule on the south side. The 
arched entry and all cuts in the building face for window openings are 
trimmed with red sandstone. The overall effect is a handsomely detailed, 
masonry building.

The county hospital now stands on the spot of Johnston Hall's former 
campus companion, Seabury Hall, which was razed sometime after the turn; 
of the century. Johnston Hall and its new companion are now administra- _ 
tively connected as both are now located on county property. The 
hall serves as a nurses' residence and as an area vocational-technical 
school for nurses' training, for the hospital. It appears to be well • 
maintained and in excellent condition. The hall continues to be an 
architectural landmark, located in a place of prominence high on the 
limestone bluffs, overlooking the Cannon River Valley and the City of 
Faribault, to the west below.
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WhippEstablished by Bishop Henry Benjamin Wnipple, one of the state's 
most prominent pioneer churchmen, the Seabury Divinity School evolved 
from an earlier school known as the "Associate Mission of Minnesota", 
founded in 1858 under the direction of Rev. J. Lloyd Breck. The 
earlier school consisted of both a primary and intermediate school with 
individual male and female divisions, and a separate theological 
department for missionary students. The latter provided many of the 
state's early missionaries to the midwestern Indian tribes. Breck 
changed the name to the "Bishop Seabury Mission" about 1858 in honor 
of the country's first Episcopal bishop, and the essence of this name 
was to continue in the new school under Whipple's leadership.

Bishop Whiprple, as the first consecrated Episcopal bishop of 
Minnesota, reorganized the school upon his arrival to Faribault in 1860, 
as he had established this city as the See of his diocese. The seminary 
became known as the Seabury Divinity School with the men's division 
being renamed Shattuck School and the women's division, Saint Mary's 
Hall. The women's school, incidently, became permanently separated 
while the seminary and men's school remained under the same administra­ 
tion until 1905. 1873 is a milestone in the history of the two schools 
for it was in that year that a decision was made to create separate 
campuses with Shattuck retaining the old buildings and Seabury moving - 
to a new location at its present site on the south edge of the city.

The first building erected at the site, Seabury Hall, is now gone 
and the only structure remaining is Johnston Hall. It is the most 
prominent and representative of any of the seminary buildings remaining 
at either site. Built in 1888 from money donated to the school from 
the will of Mrs. Augusta Johnston Shumway of Chicago, the building's 
architect is unknown although it is suspected to be Wilcox and Johnston 
of Saint Paul. They were the architects for Shumway Hall at Shattuck 
School in Faribault, a very similar building architecturally which was 
constructed one year earlier, and through the same Shumway endowment.

Built as the library and housing for the faculty, Jofertston Hall 
is an excellent example of late nineteenth century Romanesque 
architecture and one of the finer specimens of that style remaining 
in the state. The building including the pointed tower and the
fenestration appears to be completely original on the exterior. It is 
now used as a nurses school and residence for the adjacent hospital 
built on the site of the old Seabury Hall.
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8. Significance

Johnston Hall is the building most representative of the Seabury 
Divinity School which provided many early missionaries to the midwestern 
Indian tribes and many of the state's most prominent religious leaders. 
It is also symbolic of Whipple's leadership in the shaping and development 
of the Miipple Schools" of which his divinity school is most characteristic 
of his missionary and religious ideals.
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